

2-17-2023

Roberg, Roy

San Jose State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.sjsu.edu/erfa_bios

Recommended Citation

San Jose State University, "Roberg, Roy" (2023). *Emeritus and Retired Faculty Biographies*. 359.
https://scholarworks.sjsu.edu/erfa_bios/359

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by the The SJSU Emeritus and Retired Faculty Association at SJSU ScholarWorks. It has been accepted for inclusion in Emeritus and Retired Faculty Biographies by an authorized administrator of SJSU ScholarWorks. For more information, please contact scholarworks@sjsu.edu.

CURRICULUM VITAE

ROY R. ROBERG

EDUCATION

Ph.D., University of Nebraska, Lincoln, Nebraska
Community and Human Resources, 1977

Dissertation: "A Study of the Relationships Among
Higher Education, Open-Closed Belief Systems, and
Job Performance of Non-Supervisory Patrol Personnel."

M.A., Washington State University, Pullman, Washington
Criminal Justice, 1970

B.S., Washington State University, Pullman, Washington
Criminal Justice, 1969
Minor: Sociology

PRINCIPLE AREAS OF SPECIALIZATION

Police and Society
Police Organization and Management
Organizational Change and Innovation
Evaluation Research and Policy Analysis

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Professor (1993-2012) Justice Studies Department, San Jose State
University, San Jose, California.

Professor and Chair (1988-1993), Justice Studies Department, San Jose
State University, San Jose, California.

Advisory Board member, Administration of Justice Bureau, 1989-1993. The
Board served as a link between the academic and criminal justice
professional communities.

Professor and Head (1985-1988), Department of Criminal Justice,
Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA. On leave from San Jose
State University.

Professor (1982-1985) and Associate Professor (1979-1982), Justice
Studies Department, San Jose State University, San Jose, California.

Graduate Advisor (1981-1985; 2008-2012), Justice Studies Department, San Jose State University.

Vicechair (1977-1979); Associate Professor (1979); and Assistant Professor (1972-1978). Department of Criminal Justice, University of Nebraska at Omaha, Lincoln Campus, Lincoln, Nebraska.

Police Officer, King County Department of Public Safety (Washington), 1970-72.

PUBLICATIONS

Books

Police & Society, R. Roberg, et al., Oxford University Press, 1993-2022. Eight editions; first author on first six editions.

Police Management, R. Roberg, et al., Oxford University Press, three editions, 1997-2002.

Measuring Crime: Large Scale, Long-Range Efforts, D. MacKenzie, P.J. Baunach, and R. Roberg, West Publishing, 1981.

Critical Issues in Corrections: Problems, Trends, and Prospects, R. Roberg and V. Webb, West Publishing, 1981.

Police Management and Organizational Behavior: A Contingency Approach, R. Roberg, West Publishing, 1979.

The Changing Police Role: New Dimensions and New Issues, R. Roberg, editor., Justice Systems Development, 1976.

Contemporary Issues in Crime and Justice Series, R. Roberg, series editor, Wadsworth Publishing, 1983-1995.

Articles

"Higher Education and Policing: Where Are We Now?" R. Roberg and S. Bonn. *Policing: An International Journal of Police Strategies & Management*. 27, 2004: 469-486.

"Community Policing: A Critical Review of Underlying Assumptions," L. Riechers and R. Roberg. *Journal of Police Science and Administration* 17, 1990: 105-114.

"Responding to a Legislated Change in Correctional Practices: A Quasi-Experimental Study of Revocation Hearings and Parole Board Actions," L.T. Winfree, V.B. Smith, C. Sellers and R. Roberg. *Journal of Criminal Justice* 18, 1990: 195-215.

"Police Professionalism: The Organizational Attribute," J. Kuykendall and R. Roberg. *Journal of Contemporary Criminal Justice* 6, 1990: 49-59.

"Job Burnout in Civilian Law Enforcement Dispatchers: A Comparative Analysis," R. Roberg, D. Hayhurst, and H. Allen. *Journal of Criminal Justice* 16, 1988: 385-393.

"Police Managers Perceptions of Employee Types: A Conceptual Model," J. Kuykendall and R. Roberg. *Journal of Criminal Justice* 16, 1988: 131-137.

"Applying Strategic Management Methods to Law Enforcement: Two Case Studies," R. Roberg and J. Kirchhoff. *American Journal of Police* 9, Fall, 1985: 133-153.

"Job Burnout Among Narcotics Investigators: An Exploratory Study," P. Wallace, R. Roberg, H. Allen. *Journal of Criminal Justice* 13, 1985: 549-559.

"Relationship of Nontraditional Sex-Role Attitudes to Severity of Women's Criminal Behavior," J. Lasley, A. Kuhl and R. Roberg. *Psychological Reports* 56, 1985: 155-158.

"Mapping Police Organizational Change: Moving from a Mechanistic Toward an Organic Model," J. Kuykendall and R. Roberg. *Criminology* 20, 1982: 241-256.

"A New Paradigm for Criminal Justice Education: Some Reflections on a Crime Management Approach," C. Eskridge and R. Roberg. *Journal of Contemporary Criminal Justice* 2, 1981: 19-25.

"Management Trauma in a Small City Police Department: A Case Study," R. Roberg and J. Kirchhof. *Journal of Police Science and Administration* 9, 1981: 285-295.

"Management Research in Criminal Justice: Exploring Ethical Issues," R. Roberg. *Journal of Criminal Justice* 9, 1981: 41-49.

"Improving the Quality of Police Work Environments: Toward the Development of Cooperative Goals," R. Roberg. *The Police Chief* 48, 1981: 52-55.

"Higher Education, Belief Systems and Police Performance: A Reply to Zelig's Critique," R. Roberg. *Journal of Police Science and Administration* 8, 1980: 335-340.

"An Empirical Assessment of the Criteria Utilized for Promoting Police Personnel: A Secondary Analysis," R. Roberg and J. Laramy. *Journal of Police Science and Administration* 8, 1980: 183-187.

"Police Training and Adragogy: A New Perspective," R. Roberg. *The Police Chief* 46, 1979: 32-34.

"An Analysis of the Relationships Among Higher Education, Belief Systems and Job Performance of Patrol Officers," R. Roberg. *Journal of Police Science and Administration* 6, 1978: 336-344.

Chapters In Edited Books

"Can Today's Police Organizations Effectively Implement Community Policing?," R. Roberg, in *The Challenge of Community Policing: Testing the Promises*, D. Rosenbaum, ed. (Newbury Park, CA.: Sage, 1994), pp. 249-257.

"Crisis in Corrections: An Overview," V. Webb and R. Roberg, in *Critical Issues in Corrections*, R. Roberg and V. Webb, eds. (St. Paul, Minnesota: West, 1981), pp. 3-13.

"Turbulence in Corrections: Implications for Management Practice," R. Roberg, in *Critical Issues in Corrections*, pp. 249-278.

"A Research Agenda for Corrections" R. Roberg and V. Webb, in *Critical Issues in Corrections*, pp. 346-372.

"The Current Police Role: Some Critical Implications of Patrol Work," R. Roberg, in *The Changing Police Role*, R. Roberg, ed. (San Jose, CA.: Justice Systems, 1976), pp. 87-96.

ACADEMIC CONSULTING

Series Editor, (1983-1995), "Contemporary Issues in Crime and Justice," Brooks/Cole and Wadsworth Publishing Companies.

As founding editor, the series was one of the first developed in the field. Over twenty scholarly books on diverse crime and justice issues were published during the editorship.

Editorial Board Membership (1984-1991)
American Journal of Police

Journal Reviewer:
American Journal of Police
Criminal Justice Review
Criminology
International Criminal Justice Review
Journal of Criminal Justice
Justice Quarterly
Police Studies

PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING

Consultant/Police Expert, 1987-2000. Police and security consultant and expert witness with respect to policies and procedures, management and training practices, crime prevention, and crime analysis.

Management Consultant/Lecturer, California District Attorneys Association and Auxiliary Organizations Association (California State University), 1991-1992; presented lectures on organizational behavior, leadership, and organizational change.

Consultant, Downtown Development District, Baton Rouge, LA., 1987-1988. Establishment of operating policies and evaluation criteria for the Community Service Unit, whose purpose was to enhance crime prevention capabilities and community relations in the downtown district.

Consultant, Executive Development Seminar, Honolulu Police Department, 1983. Co-presented a one week executive management development seminar to command staff personnel.

Consultant, Iowa Department of Corrections, 1979. Presented executive development module for lower-and mid-level state correctional supervisory personnel.

Management/Grant Consultant, state of Washington, 1980. Member of a project team which received a grant (\$90,000) to evaluate the organizational effectiveness of a medium-sized Sheriff's Department; a research report was submitted providing policy analysis and recommendations for program change and innovation.

Grant Consultant, Lincoln Police Department, Lincoln, NE., 1976-1979. Provided assistance for state and local grant procurement for the purpose of organizational development and program evaluation.

Management/Grant Consultant, state of Washington, 1978. Member of a project team which received a grant (\$100,000) to evaluate the organizational effectiveness of a medium-sized city police department; a research report was submitted providing recommendations for policy changes and organizational development.

PAPER PRESENTATIONS

"Whatever Happened to Higher Education in Policing ?: A Re-examination of College Requirements for Selection," R. Roberg, annual Western Society of Criminology meetings (February, 2000), Kona.

"The Reality of Community Policing: Impediments and Future Directions," R. Roberg, annual Western Society of Criminology meetings (February, 1996), Rohnert Park.

"Rhetoric and Reality: Implementing Community Policing in the United States," R. Roberg, annual Western Society of Criminology meetings (February, 1994), Berkeley.

"American Policing: Future Prospects and Implications," R. Roberg, annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1992), New Orleans.

"Community Policing: Prospects for the Future," R. Roberg, annual Western Society of Criminology meetings (February, 1991), San Diego.

"The Community Service Unit: Improving Crime Prevention and Community Relations in a Downtown Area," R. Roberg and E. Goodell, annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1989), Reno.

"The Impact of Federal Court Intervention on Prison Systems," L.T. Winfree, V.B. Smith, C. Sellers and R. Roberg, annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1989), Reno.

"Police Professionalism: The Organizational Attribute," J. Kuykendall and R. Roberg, annual Western Society of Criminology meetings (February, 1989), Orange.

"Community Policing: A Critical Review of Underlying Assumptions," L. Riechers and R. Roberg, annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (April, 1988), San Francisco.

"The Administrative Release Revocation Hearing and Due Process: What are the Costs and Benefits of Giving Up One's Rights?," L.T. Winfree, V. B. Smith, R. Roberg, and C. Sellers, Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences, 1988, San Francisco.

"Job Burnout Among Female Police Officers: An Exploratory Study," C. Lee, H. Allen and R. Roberg, annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (March , 1987), St. Louis.

"Effects of Legislation and the Blood Level Alcohol of Drinking at time of Arrest," L. Gould, D. MacKenzie and R. Roberg, annual American Society of Criminology meetings (October/November, 1986), Atlanta.

"Applying Strategic Management Methods to Law Enforcement," R. Roberg and J. Kirchoff, annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1985), San Diego.

"Job Burnout Among Law Enforcement Dispatchers: An Empirical Analysis," D. Hayhurst, R. Roberg and H. Allen, annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (March/April, 1985), Las Vegas.

"An Analysis of the Promotional Process to Sergeant: The Alabama Case, V. McClurg and R. Roberg, annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (March/April, 1985), Las Vegas.

"Prison Industries in America: A Historical and Empirical Analysis," C. Hahn, R. Roberg and H. Allen, annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1984), Cincinnati.

"Job Burnout Among Law Enforcement Officers: The Narcotics Investigator," P. Wallace, R. Roberg, and H. Allen, annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (March, 1984), Chicago.

"Theoretical Perspectives on Female Criminology," J. Lasley, A. Kuhl, and R. Roberg, annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1983) Denver.

"Improving Police Organizational Performance Through Strategic Management Methods," R. Roberg and J. Kirchhoff, annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (March, 1982), Louisville.

"Mapping Police Organizational Change: Moving From a Mechanistic Toward an Organic Model," J. Kuykendall and R. Roberg, annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1980), San Francisco.

"Management Trauma in a Small City Police Department: Analysis and Recommendations," R. Roberg and J. Kirchhoff, annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (March, 1980), Oklahoma City.

"Criminal Justice Education: Reflections on a New Paradigm," C. Eskridge and R. Roberg, annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1979), Philadelphia.

"Ethical Issues in Criminal Justice Management Research," R. Roberg, annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (March 1979), Cincinnati.

"An Analysis of the Relationships Among Higher Education, Belief Systems and Job Performance of Patrol Officers in a Selected Police Organization," R. Roberg, annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1977), Atlanta.

"The Changing Nature of Police Work: A Critique of Critical Policy Implications," R. Roberg, annual American Society of Criminology meetings, (November, 1976), Tucson.

CONVENTION ROLES

Roundtable Discussant, "Criminal Justice Education in the 21st Century," annual Western Society of Criminology meetings, (1996), Rohnert Park.

Panel Chair/Discussant, "Police Procedures, Ethics, and Professionalism," annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1991), San Francisco.

Panel Chair, "Structuring Public Input in Police Operations," annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1989), Reno.

Panel Chair, "Community Policing in the 1980's: Issues and Prospects," annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (April, 1988), San Francisco.

Panel Discussant, "Ideology and Crime Control Policy," annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1987), Montreal.

Roundtable Chair/Discussant, "Criminal Justice Programs: Philosophies and Directions," annual Southern Association of Criminal Justice Educators meetings (October, 1987), Birmingham.

Panel Chair/Discussant, "Stress Factors in Policing: Empirical Implications," annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (March, 1987), St. Louis.

Panel Chair, "Police Management Issues of the 1980's" annual American Society of Criminology meetings (November, 1985), San Diego.

Panel Chair/Discussant, "Stress in Law Enforcement Personnel," annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (March/April, 1985), Las Vegas.

Panel Chair, "The Politics of Police Arrest Behavior," annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (March 1984), Chicago.

Program Chair, Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences, annual meeting (March 10-14, 1981), Philadelphia.

Program Committee member (ex-officio), annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences, meetings (March, 1980), Oklahoma City.

Panel Chair, "Justice Systems Management," annual Western Society of Criminology meetings (February, 1980), Newport Beach.

Program Committee member, annual Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences meetings (March, 1979), Cincinnati.